
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 7:07 AM 
To: 'ad3agc@nycourts.gov' 
 
Subject: Who is "(RF)"?  I filed no complaint vs an attorney with those initials.  
 
Attachments: AGC Correspondence-Sassower 3-19-24.pdf 
 
TO:  Appellate Division, Third Dept. Attorney Grievance Committee Chief Attorney Duffy 
 
Your attached letter, which you sent me by the below e-mail, does not identify the name of the 
complained-against attorney, other than “(RF)”.   Who is “(RF)”?   I filed no complaint against an 
attorney with those initials.     
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower 
-------------------------------------- 
 

From: AD3AGC <AD3AGC@nycourts.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 4:25 PM 
To: elena@judgewatch.org 
Subject: ATTORNEY GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE - Confidential 
 
Dear Ms. Sassower: 
 
Attached please find correspondence from Monica A. Duffy, Chief Attorney. 
 
 
Attorney Grievance Committee 

Appellate Division, Third Department 
286 Washington Ave. Ext., Suite 200 

Albany, NY 12203 
518-285-8350 

 

BE ADVISED: Pursuant to Judiciary Law §90(10) and Rules for Attorney Disciplinary Matters (22 NYCRR) 
§1240.18, the information contained in this e-mail is deemed PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL and is 
intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If the recipient of this e-mail 
is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or 
other use of this communication is prohibited by law. If you have received this e-mail in error, or if any 
problem occurred with its transmission, please notify this Office immediately by email at 
ad3agc@nycourts.gov or by telephone at (518) 285-8350.  
 
BE FURTHER ADVISED: Service by e-mail to this Office is accepted only at ad3agc@nycourts.gov. 
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